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September 15, 2022

Catherine A. McNamara

Rates Analyst II, Rates & Regulatory Affairs
Liberty Utilities

15 Buttrick Road

Londonderry, NH 03053

Re: DG 20-105/Rates
Tariff Pages: 1st rev pg i, iii, 2, 33, 34, 47, 49, 51, 53, 55, 57, 59, 61, 63, 65, 67, 69, 71, 73, 75,
77,79, 81, 83, 85; 27th rev pg 1; 25th rev pg 3; 24th rev pg 4; 2nd rev pg 42; 3rd
rev pg 43; 14th rev pg 87, 89; 15th rev pg 88; 16th rev pg 101
Tariff #11
Effective Date: August 1, 2022

Dear Ms. McNamara:

Employees of the Public Utilities Commission have reviewed the tariff filing received on
August 16, 2022 in the above-captioned proceeding. During review of the tariff filing, it was
determined that the following tariff pages need to be revised.

Tariff pages 65 and 89 (Rate class G-44):
All over 100 therms per 30-day rate approved 0.4509, compliance tarift 0.4510.

Tariff page 69 (Rate class G-46):
Winter Period: All therms per 30-day month approved 0.3659, compliance tariff 0.3658.

Tariff pages 79 and 89 (Rate class G-55):
Customer Charge Per Meter approved 80.64, compliance tariff 80.70.

Please refile the revised tariff pages per Puc 1603.03; Method of Filing. In accordance with
the Secretarial letter issued March 17, 2020, this letter will be filed electronically only at this time.

Please e-mail me at Susan.M.Gagne@puc.nh.gov if [ can be of future assistance.

Sincerely,
/s Swsan M, %n&

Susan M. Gagne
Tariff Administrator
cc: Service List
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